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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Charles Lock <CharlesL@kfoc.net>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 7:02 AM
To: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'JAmos@BLM.Gov'; 

'TGregston@BLM.Gov'
Cc: Vince Dernbach; Billy Wilkinson; David Zerger
Subject: Spill on the Malaga 1 Federal Comm 1 - Form C-141
Attachments: 0344_001.pdf

Please see the attached Form C‐141 spill report for the spill of 2% KCL water mixed with gel from our Malaga 1 Federal 
Comm 1 location.  The spilled water was from a flow back tank and the water had not been used down hole.  The NRC 
was contacted and the case number is 2072554. 
 
The spill consisted of approximately 230 bbls of 2% KCL water mixed with gel.  The spill was caused by the hatch on the 
back of the flowback tank not being properly secured.  The water left location and traveled down a deep draw with most 
of the water soaking into the ground along the draw.  However some of the water did reach the Pecos river.  That 
quantity is unknown. 
 


